Janna Scott

From: John Kuba <jkuba@connectgenllc.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 12:39 PM

To: Janna Scott; Lio Salazar

Cc: Barns, Caitlin; Henry Woltag

Subject: Fountain Wind - LandVest THPs

Attachments: LandVest_THPs_20191024.xIsx; LandVest THPs.zip
Lio/Janna,

Per the update provided on yesterday’s Fountain call, please find attached an excel document that lists the past, present
and future THPs associated with the Fountain project area. Please note this information was provided by LandVest and
is based on their records. The CalTrees website (https://caltreesplans.resources.ca.gov/caltrees/ ) can be used to search
for available documentation associated with each. Also attached is a zipped folder that contains shapefiles depicting the
geographic extent of the THPs.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
John

John Kuba

Director, Environmental Affairs

{ 5w ConnectGEN

1001 McKinney, Suite 700
Houston, TX 77002

Direct: 346.998.2030

Cell: 713.805.4829

Email: jkuba@connectgenllc.com

This communication, including attachments, is intended only for the exclusive use of addressee and may
contain proprietary, confidential, or privileged information. Any use, review, duplication, disclosure,
dissemination, or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, you have received this
communication in error. Please notify sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this communication, and
destroy any copies. For more information please see www.connectgenllc.com



